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PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
7/25/2014 

 
ADDENDUM #5 

 
To prospective Proposer(s) on RFP # 38391 for General Collection Services for the Electronic 
Toll Collection Program “(E-ZPass®) 
 
 Due back on 8/4/2014, no later than 2:00 P.M. 
 
I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS 
     
    The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents: 

 In  “Attachment E Scope of Work”, Section 4.2 “Staffing” (Page 95), Item b., after the 
first paragraph, add the following new paragraph: 

“Responsibilities of the Collections Representative assigned to the Port Authority 
include: 

 Validating disputes via mail and phone; 

 Updating debtor’s information as per client’s request and vice versa; 

 Returning calls to debtors; 

 Assisting with application of payments; 
 
 Liaison between Contractor and the NYCSC.” 

 
   II. PROPOSERS’ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

    The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Proposers.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Proposers to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the Port 
Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The fact that 
information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Proposers does not 
mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, construction, or 
implication with respect to the terms.  

 
    The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the information 

contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information accurately represents 
the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of the Contract. The furnishing 
of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any obligation 
or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Proposer, by submitting its Proposal, 
expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the foregoing information, and that it shall not hold 
the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, 
nothing contained herein and no representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its 
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Commissioners, officers, agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or 
limit the effect of the warranties of the Proposer required by this Proposal or Contract and the 
Proposer agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any 
manner whatsoever. 

      
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any    
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   
 

Question #80 Please confirm if collections in Canada is an absolute requirement or a factor in 
the evaluation process.   

Answer # 80 See Addendum #3, Answer #44. 
Question #81 Please provide annual number of placements for each of the four categories of 

debt collection services.  

Answer # 81 See Addendum #1, Answer #5, in which the information presented is on an 
annual basis. 

Question #82 Please provide commission rates for each of the four categories of debt 
collection services.  

Answer # 82 See Addendum #3, Answer #14 and the Pricing Sheet attached to Addendum #3, 
which shows the cost per unit (commission rates) for each of the four categories 
of debt collection services: (1) Violations, (2) Revoked Accounts, (3) Low 
Volume Transactions, and (4) Airport Parking. 

Question # 83 How many of the violations are resolved without penalty due to expired credit 
card or other administrative activities where fee is not earned by collection 
agency?  

Answer # 83 This information is not available. 

Question # 84 What information concerning the delinquent consumer is provided?  For 
instance, are the following provided: registered owner name; registered owner 
address; or registered owner telephone number?  Also, will this information be 
provided for out-of-state owners?    

Answer # 84 Demographics on file for Revoked Accounts and Demographics for Violation 
Accounts are from the state DMV’s. The information provided includes the 
name and address on the vehicle registration.  This information will be the same 
for all states. 

Question # 85 Please provide the percentage of out-of-state owners placed for each of the four 
categories of debt collection services.  

Answer # 85 This information is not available. 

Question #86 There is no provision for allowing confidentiality of our responses.  As certain 
information is inherently confidential, such as financial statements, may we 
provide a redacted version of our response at the time of submission?  
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Answer #86 No.  Please refer to  Section 10. “Conditions For The Submission Of A 
Proposal”, Item C., “Disclosure of Proposal Contents / Use of Ideas and 
Materials” (Page 26 of RFP). 

Question #87 Page 22, number 3 requires vendors to submit detailed information on all 
collection contracts we performed on during the past five years.  Our list is quite 
extensive, and many of the contracts are protected by confidentiality clauses.  
Will the Port Authority allow us to submit references on three to five programs 
most similar to the proposed program?  

Answer # 87 See Addendum #3, Answer #46 and Addendum #4, Answer #72. 
Question # 88 Page 93-94 in the RFP has proposal requirements listed.  Are these items we 

need to include in our response?  

Answer # 88 Yes. 
Question # 89 Please provide current wages by position. 
Answer # 89 The current hourly rate for the Sr. Collections Representative assigned to the 

Port Authority is $22.96 
Question #90 Is it the Port Authority’s intent to award this contract to one vendor or more 

than one vendor?  

Answer #90 The Port Authority anticipates awarding this contract to one vendor, but under 
Section 10. “Conditions for the Submission of the Proposal”, Item L. “Multiple 
Contract Award” (Page 27 of RFP), the Port Authority reserves the right to 
award multiple Contracts for these services. 

Question #91 Can we make arrangements to meet the current on-site staff and interview 
him/her to learn more about the job responsibilities? 

Answer #91 No, that is not possible. 

 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Proposal upon submission. 
 
In case any Proposer fails to conform to these instructions, its Proposal will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
     THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
    KATHY LESLIE WHELAN, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR  
          COMMODITIES AND SERVICES DIVISION  
      
PROPOSER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO MARGARET 
D’EMIC, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3410 OR AT mdemic@panynj.gov.   


